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John Martin
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Miss Spence

•Deceased. Successor to be elected

Hon, Y. L. MacKensle King,
The Roxborough, Ottawa, Canada.

Dear Hr. King:-

the officers of the League for Political Education take pleasure 
in inviting you to do us the honor and service of addressing our Leagie 
next season on some Saturday rrcrning at eleven o'clock in Carnegie Hall 
between November and April.

As to subject, any theme growing out of yourAwelfare work in 
your present position or any other in connection with your valuable 
work in Canada as Minister of Labor, would fit in admirably with our 
program.

Our League is just completing its twenty-second year and at cur 
Saturday morning lectures in Carnegie Hall we have an audience of from 
fifteen hundred to twenty-five hundred persons, mainly women, and of a 
somewhat exceptionally representative and intelligent type.

Our lectures are usually fifty minutes in length with an opportunity 
for questions tit the close. The accompanying pamphlet will give you some 
idea of those who have spoken for us in the past. You knew, I think, 
the late Dr. Gould who for eleven years up to the time of his death, was 
the chairman of our Board of Trustees.

Hoping very much that we may have the great pleasure and privilege 
of hearing you, I ar,

Yours very truly.

P. S. Would one of the following dates be likely te su it (your convenience: 
Nov. 25, Dec. 2, Jan 13-27, Feb. 24, March 3. If you found it necessary to 
make any change in the autumn that could easily be done. Our preliminary
¥ion%rarium for* expenses a^ou " L Ve should ask ycu to accept an
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